

**CONSTITUTION OF THE
EDMOND MEMORIAL BAND BOOSTERS
(revised 4/9/07)**

ARTICLE I
NAME AND PURPOSE

SECTION I NAME

The name of this organization shall be the Edmond Memorial Band Boosters (hereinafter called the "Band Boosters"). The principle office for transacting business of the Band Boosters shall be located in the State of Oklahoma.

SECTION II PURPOSES

The purposes of the Band Boosters are:

- A. To promote an enthusiastic interest in all phases of the Edmond Memorial High School Band Department.
- B. To lend support, both moral and financial, to the band directors and band students.
- C. To promote projects and activities that will help the band directors and students create and maintain the highest levels of achievement.
- D. To build and maintain an organization of parents and patrons which will help promote the general activities of the band.
- E. To be organized exclusively for charitable, religious, educational, and scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations that qualify as exempt organizations under Section 501(c)3 of the Internal Revenue Code or such corresponding section of any future tax code.

SECTION III RESTRICTIONS

The Band Boosters will be non-political.

SECTION IV FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year of the Band Boosters shall be designated by the Executive Board.

ARTICLE II
MEMBERSHIP

SECTION I MEMBERSHIP

The membership of the Band Boosters shall include any parent, guardian or patron who accepts and subscribes to support the Purposes outlined in this Constitution and upon the submittal and receipt of a written application and full payment of annual dues.

ARTICLE III
DUES

SECTION I DUES

Dues shall be as established by the Band Boosters as stated in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE IV
OFFICERS

SECTION I OFFICES

The minimum officers of the Band Boosters shall be the elected President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, and the Chairpersons of the Publicity, Scholarship, and Ways and Means Committees.

SECTION II DUTIES

The duties of the Band Boosters' officers shall be as stated in the Bylaws.

SECTION III ELECTION

Officers shall be elected by the membership of the Band Boosters at the April meeting and they shall assume the duties of their offices at the conclusion of the May meeting.

SECTION IV TERM

Each officer shall be elected for a term of one (1) year.

SECTION V VACANCIES

Vacancies in office shall be filled by election by the Band Boosters at the next regularly scheduled meeting following the creation of the vacancy.

ARTICLE V
COMMITTEES

SECTION I EXECUTIVE BOARD

The Executive Board shall be composed of the Officers of the Band Boosters, the Band Director and the Past President.

SECTION II STANDING & SPECIAL COMMITTEES

Standing and Special Committees shall be in number and name in accordance with the Bylaws.

ARTICLE VI MEETINGS

SECTION I MONTHLY MEETINGS

The regular meeting of the Band Boosters shall be held monthly, except December, beginning in August and ending in May of each school year. The purpose of the meetings will be to conduct official business, provide opportunity for exchange of ideas and to become familiar with the projects and activities.

SECTION II QUORUM

A minimum of three Officers shall be necessary to constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at monthly meetings.

ARTICLE VII AMENDMENTS

SECTION I AMENDMENTS

Any Band Boosters member may propose an amendment to this Constitution by submitting the proposed amendment in writing to the Band Boosters President at least ten (10) days prior to being placed on the agenda of the next regularly scheduled monthly meeting. The proposed amendment may then be presented at the next regularly scheduled monthly meeting. The members of the Band Boosters will then be allowed until the following regularly scheduled meeting to review the amendment. The amendment must receive approval by two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the members present and voting at the next regularly scheduled monthly meeting.

ARTICLE VIII DISBANDMENT

SECTION I DISBANDMENT

If at any time the Band Boosters should be dissolved and no longer active, all monies and/or physical assets remaining after all outstanding expenses and obligations have been dispensed shall be distributed for one or more exempt purposes within the meaning of section 501 (c)3 of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future tax code, or shall be distributed to the federal government, or to a state or local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets not disposed of shall be disposed of by the Court of Common Pleas of the county in which the principal office of the organization is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.